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Public Herbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 23, 1997

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting -
FROM: Walter D'Haescleer, Director of e
Noreen Davis, Director of Legal Services
RE:  Cancellation by Florida Public Service of Pay Teiephone Certificates for
violation of Rule 25-24.520(1)(a) and (b), Florida Administrative Code, Reporting

Requirements, and Rule 254.0161, Florida Administrative Code, Regulatory
Assessment Fees.

The following pay teicphone companics have failed to pay the $250.00 fine, provide the
information required by Rule 25-24.520(a)(a) and (b), Florida Administrative Code, and pay
delinquent regulatory assessment fees pursuant to Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code,
within 30 days of the date the Order became final.

1. Order Number PSC-97-0558-FOF-TC; Docket Number 990389-TC; Certificate
Number 4492 issued to Counterbalance Investments, Inc.(TF554).

2. Order Number PSC-97-0558-FOF-TC; Docket Number 970390-TC; Certificate
Number 3776 issued to Tele-Ven, Inc. (TF125).

Therefore, please cancel the certificate in accordance with the order ang close the
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